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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Selena Tan Lee See (Auto Svcs/FM&SuppSvcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA) 
<TanSelena@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 10:22 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Subject: Accident involving SHF365X & XD8528L on 01.06.2021 along Simei Avenue towards 

Bedok North Avenue 4 (Our Ref: TAX/06/21/2002/ST)
Attachments: 2285_001.pdf; VID-20210714-WA0004.mp4; IMG_20210601_105241.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Asher 
 
We refer to the above accident and wish to quantify our claims as follow: 
 

Cost of Repairs S$6,550.00 
Loss of Rental S$1,641.92  (S$105.93 x 15.5 days) 
Loss of Income S$    930.00  (S$60.00 x 15.5 days)  
LTA search fee S$         7.00 
   TOTAL S$9,128.92 

 
Please find attached supporting documents and our video footage for your urgent attention.  
 
Thank you  
 
Regards 

Selena Tan 
Claims and Insurance Agency 
Direct line +65 6866 2653 | Direct fax +65 6368 7421  
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 
Singapore 757705 

 
 












